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i  OPERATIONS MEMORANDUM
pex DATE: mﬁ.m

TO:

‘ FROM:

SUBJECT:

REF: ﬁtd n.n” of January 13, 1967

for | :
nammm mun ' 30 '
| liters or 19,000/21,000 metrie tens. Mﬂwuhu
abnormal year of “super production").

:mmmm nzas-m )m?s, : as :
U4$313.5, unshelied (green) US$.10, per pound. T
5. CR§15,000 per hectoliter for 1967's crop. Last price paid for 1966's
erop was CR§12,000 per hectoliter.
6. Normal.
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Foreign Service of the
LE GRAM United States of America
INCOMING  senzcun consvmrs gmmy JN - Bkazi/ pyrs

UNCLASSIFIED i‘
Classification Control; 7199 i

Recd: JANUARY 13, 1967

FROM: RIO DE JANEIRO
NO: 7199, JANUARY 13

PLEASE SEND TO AGRICULTURAL ATTACHE PRIOR JANUARY 2); FOLLOWING BRAZIL
NUT INFORMATION:

1, PFINAL 1966 PRODUCTION ESTIMATE BY PRODUCING REGIONS \
2, 1967 PRODUCTION FORECAST BY PRODUCING REGIONS

3, ESTIMATE OF 1966 CARRYOVER IF ANY

L, CURRENT FOB EXPORT PRICES IN BELEM

5, PRICES RECEIVED BY PICKERS

6o WATERWAY CONDITIONS FOR 1967 HARVEST

7. ILATEST EXPORT DATA FOR CALENDAR YEAR 1966 FOR BRAZILIAN BOLIVIAN
PRODUCTION (SEPARATELY IF POSSIBLE) FROM SHIFPING COMPANIES,
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